
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 
 
 

Procurement Department Bid Section 
225 North Pearl Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
June 20, 2024 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Four (4)   

TITLE: Janitorial Supplies Non-Branded - 1411750246         

RESPONSE DUE DATE: June 27,2024     

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM EST     

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:    

1. Question: Will this be awarded line by line or this is a 1 winner/lot bid? 

 

Answer: The intent for this solicitation is to award one (1) winner for the contract. 

 

2. Question: Can we provide alternatives?  

 

Answer: Alternatives can be used only in scenarios where a bidder cannot provide the listed line item.  Any alternative 

products must be Green Seal certified as described in the technical specifications. 

 

3. Question: What is the budget for this bid? 

 

Answer: JEA does not provide a firm budget amount for the bidding process.   

 

4. Question: Can we have the previous bid tabulation and awarded vendors list? 

 

Answer: JEA does not provide previous bid tabulations or awards during the bidding process.  The previous award 

is available via public records and can be requested. 

 

5. Question: How often will orders be placed? 

 

Answer: As mentioned in section 1.3 of the technical specifications, typically one (1) order per month will be 

placed.  This can change based on the needs of JEA as determined by the contract administrator. 

 

6. Question: What are your current pricing and product brands for this bid? 

 

Answer: JEA does not provide current pricing, but this can be requested through public records.  The preferred 

product brands are listed in the Appendix B – Workbook. 

 

7. Question: Do you require samples? 

 

Answer: No samples are not required.  All products must have the proper approvals and follow the standards listed 

in the technical specifications. 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE RESPONSE FORM 


